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M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO: Grant Colfax, M.D., Director, Department of Public Health 
  
FROM: Stephanie Cabrera, Assistant Clerk 

Government Audit and Oversight Committee 
 
DATE:  May 16, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

 
The Board of Supervisors’ Government Audit and Oversight Committee has received 
the following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Ronen on May 2, 2023: 
 

File No.  230520 
 

Hearing on Department of Public Health’s (DPH) Behavioral Health Unit’s 
System of Care, including how contracted out services fit into the System of 
Care, how components of Mental Health San Francisco fit into the System of 
care, how Jail Health services, Psych Emergency services, and Supportive and 
other types of housing fit into System of Care, including all services, both 
inpatient and out, residential treatment programs, housing units, low barrier drop-
in programs, case management, and any other service in a comprehensive list or 
map with current openings or waitlists related to such program or service; and 
requesting DPH's Behavioral Health Department to report. 
 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to 
me at the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, 
San Francisco, CA 94102 or by email at: Stephanie.Cabrera@sfgov.org.  
 
 
 
 
 
cc: Naveena Bobba, M.D., Department of Public Health 
 Greg Wagner, Department of Public Health  
  Sneha Patil, Department of Public Health 
 Ana Validzic, Department of Public Health  
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